



Jeff Jones

OSHA

Partner

Department

Building Consulting

Tel: (951) 595-0658

Email: jeff.jones@youngonline.com

Locations

Los Angeles, CA

Biography

With over twenty-three years of experience in commercial and residential construction and considerable knowledge of city, county, and state construction codes and practices, Jeff Jones has provided consulting and expertise in all aspects of a construction project, including estimating, inspections, construction scheduling, and management. Mr. Jones has also served as an expert witness and appraiser on various property damage claims.

Before joining Young & Associates, Mr. Jones was involved in many construction projects, including residential insurance restoration and custom home building throughout California. In addition to residential construction, Mr. Jones has been involved in commercial construction and played significant roles, including supervision and management of new commercial construction and existing construction and tenant improvements. Mr. Jones has managed local, state, and federal construction projects requiring the highest levels of security clearance and local, state, and federal requirements and specifications.

Mr. Jones' ample experience within the industry provides excellent insight for the investigations/consultation of various types of property damage.

Credentials

- OSHA | Occupational Safety & Health Administration Certificate

Representative Consulting Assignments

- Residential | Houston, TX | Enviro - Water/Flood | 150+ high net worth residential inspections of properties | \$100M
- City of Coachella | Infrastructure | \$10M
- District/School | Damage Assessment | \$100M
- Multilevel Lab Facility | Ardmore, Ok | Fire/Smoke | \$100M
- Jacobs Medical Center | San Diego, CA | Builder's Risk | \$40M
- High End Residential | Fire/Smoke | 150+ high net worth residential inspections of properties | \$100M
- Los Angeles Harbor Dept | Long Beach, CA | Fire/Smoke | \$25M
- 7 Story Parking Structure | Construction Defect | \$30M

Professional Experience

- 2023 - Current | Partner | YOUNG & Associates
- 2012 - 2023 | Vice President-Building Consulting Area Lead | J.S. Held, LLC
- 2003 - 2012 | Project Superintendent | CA Construction